
St Mary the Virgin, Elham 

The present Parish Church of Elham, dedicated to St. Mary the Virgin, built of 
ragstone and flint, dates from 1170 to 1200, when it replaced a Saxon Church on the 
same sloping site in the valley of the Nailbourne. The view from across the Square 
reveals an impressive building with a massive tower of fine proportions completed 
during the 15th century. The real beauty of the place, however, is in the quality of its 
furnishings and owes much to the careful restoration of the interior carried out in the 
early part of the 20th century. 

 


